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WESTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA ¢ 2058
CHARLOTTE DIVISION o Digys,
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) DOCKET NO. 3:08-er- 771 -£ N,
)
V. ) BILL OF INDICTMENT
)
KIRBY DEAN CASE ) Violations:
) 18 U.S.C, Section 2
) 33 U.S.C. Section 1319(c)(2)(A)
) 33 U.S.C. Section 1319(c)(4)
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
COUNT ONE - VIOLATION OF CLEAN WATER ACT

Between in or about July 2007 and on or about December 12, 2007, in Mecklenburg County,
within the Western District of North Carolina, and elsewhere,

KIRBY DEAN CASE

knowingly violated Title 33, United States Code, Section 1311(a), by discharging pollutants from
a point source, that is, the Town of Dallas Waste Water Treatment Plant, into a water of the United
States, that is, the Dallas Branch of the Catawba River Basin, in violation of a condition or limitation
implementing Title 33, United States Code, Sections 1311 and 1318, in & permit issued under Title
33, United States Code, Section 1342, by the State of North Carolina.

All in violation of Title 33, United States Code, Section 1319(c)(2}(A).

COUNT TWO - CLEAN WATER ACT FALSE STATEMENT

Between in or about November 2006 and on or about December 12, 2007, in Mecklenburg
County, within the Western District of North Carolina, and elsewhere,

KIRBY DEAN CASE

knowingly made false material statements, representations, or certifications in documents required
to be filed or maintained under the Clean Water Act and the regulations promulgated thereunder, or
aided and abetted the same; that 1s, the defendant caused to be filed with the North Carolina
Department of Environment and Natural Resources certain reports that included falsified levels of
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chlorine, ammonia, fecal coliform and other materials in samples taken from the Town of Dallas
Waste Water Treatment Plant for testing, knowing at that time that the statement and representations
were false.

All in violation of Title 33, United States Code, Section 1319(c)(4), and Title 18, United
States Code, Section 2,
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